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Brooks, David K, EMNRD

From: Diana Luna <dluna@montand.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2016 4:28 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; 'mfeldewert@hollandhart.com’; ‘jamesbruc@aol.com’;

‘brian.antweil@kattenlaw.com’; J. Scott Hall —.
Subject: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company SCase No. 15519
Attachments: 20161102 Letter to William Jones and David Brooks (00849013xB76D6).pdf
Please see attached letter to William Jones and David Brooks from J. Scott Hall dated November 2, 2016.

Diana M. Luna

Assistant to J. Scott Hall, Louis W. Rose, Jeffrey J. Wechsler
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.

P.O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

(505) 986-2685 (direct line)

(505) 982-4289 (fax)

diuna@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR
AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY

REPLY E-MAIL TO (dluna(@montand.com), AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.




MONTGOMERY J. SCOTT HALL

Cell: (505)670-7362
& ANDREWS Email: shall@montand.com
LAW FIRM ' www.montand.com
November 2, 2016
Mr. William Jones VIA EMAIL

Mr. David Brooks

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: CASE NO. 15519; APPLICATION OF MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY
TO REVOKE THE INJECTION AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER SWD-
744 FOR THE WILLOW LAKE WELL NO. 1 OPERATED BY PYOTE
WELL SERVICE, LLC, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Willow Lake Well No. 1 (API No. 30-015-21499)
660’ FNL and 1980’ FWL (Unit C)
Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.

Gentlemen:

A hearing on the Application referenced above was convened on September 29, 2016.
This is to advise you that since then, Pyote Well Service has been removed as operator of the
Willow Lake Well No. 1 and was replaced by Cambrian Management LTD (Ogrid 198688).
Cambrian Management has assumed physical operations of the Willow Lake Well and is in the
process of submitting a C-145 Change of Operator form to the Division.

Please contact me if further information is needed.

Very truly yours,

-T. J&ozﬁ"'ﬁ(u (&

J. Scott Hall

JSH:d!

cc (via email): Florene Davidson, NMOCD
Mike Feldewert, Esq.
James Bruce, Esq.
Brian F. Antweil, Esq.

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 » Fax (505) 862-4288

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307




